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March 22, 1962

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Supervisor & Proration Hanager

0il Conservation Commission District I
P. 0. Box 20i5

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear ¥r. Ramey:

As suggested during our conversation yesterday,
I am enclosing the original and four copies of Form C~103
outlining the plugging back of Ralph Lowe's Sholes
"B" 2 to a gas sand in the Yates formation. Perhaps
this report will remove the well from the oil proration
schedule.

Also I am including two copies of a letter to the
Santa Fe Office requesting a non-standard 160-acre gas
proration unit be assigned this well. The other forms
will be submitted as soon =5 possible following the
acreage assignment.

Yours truly,

Archie P, Farr
Petroleum Engineer

APF: jvb

Enclosures



